Amoco Production Company

Security Life Building
Denver, Colorado 80202

March 21, 1974
File: VDP=-89-986.511

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. (2)
Secretary ~ Director

Gentlemen:

Re: Applications for Dual Completion - Amoco Production Company,
Jicarilla Contract 155, Nos. 20 and 22, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico

in accordance with the provisions of Rule 112-A, we are transmitting
herewith in quadruplicate, Amoco Production Company's applications
for administrative approval to dually complete the above referenced
wells. Well Nos. 20 and 22 will be completed in the Mesaverde and
Dakota formations. A plat of the lease, diagrams of the proposed
installations and electric logs are attached to the applications.

Each offset operator is being furnished copies of our applications
together with a waiver requesting their comnsent to these proposed
dual completions and we are requesting that these offset operators
furnish the walver directly to your office.

Your review and early approval of our applications will be
appreciated.

Yours very ALY
_ \»
Attathments

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission = Aztec (2)
Each Offset Operator
Mr. L. O. Speer, Jr. - Farmington
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